1007 E.9TH STREET
RENO, NEVADA 89512

WASHOE COUNTY PHONE: (775) 328-3600

FAX: (775) 328-3699
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

October 23, 2025

TO: Regional Street Naming Committee

FROM: Stephen Hein, Regional Street Naming Coordinator (RSNC)
Licensed Engineer — Engineering & Cap. Projects Div.

SUBJECT: October 23, 2025 Regional Street Naming Memo

Regional Street Naming Committee:

One application for naming or renaming of existing streets, easements, or alleyways has been
submitted for consideration. The application is as follows:

New Business

1) Rajan Zed Avenue

An application to name an unnamed alleyway to Rajan Zed Avenue was received on
October 2, 2025. The easement is located within the City of Reno’s jurisdiction, runs in a
north-south direction, begins just south of California Street, terminates past Mary Street
and lies between Forrest and Plumas Street. Forty-seven addresses are estimated
to be affected by the name change. The request is being submitted to honor religious
statesman Rajan Zed (see attachment with application).

Washoe County GIS performed due diligence by checking the proposed street names
against the Master Street Directory for any existing, duplicate, or similar-sounding street
names for the purpose of emergency management. The proposed street name is unique
and has been accepted into the Street Reservation List.
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Proposed naming of unnamed alleyway to:

Rajan Zed Alley

(FROEFOSED STRELET NAWLE)

e Affected Addresses
——> Unnamed Alleyway
Parcels Notified

Jurisdiction: City of Reno
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